G-V-B-009 ca. 1890 and 1896
Joe King Farm

Gorman

Private

A small farm typical of this area, the Joe King Farm consists
of a dwelling, a shed, and a frame bank barn, The dwelling is a
frame, two story, gable roofed building on a coursed stone foundationm,
Its basic configuration is an ell-plan that was constructed in two parts.
The 3 bay by 1 bay main block with full length facade porch.is the
original structure; the rear wing, which has a two story bay window
on its southwest side, is a later addition, Both sections are covered
with German siding and lit by 2/2 sash windows. The wood shed and
ice house that would complete the farm have been torn down,
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The Joe King Farm is located on the east side of Lemoyne
King Road approximately .6 mile south of its junction with White
Church—-Steyer Road. The site includes a dwelling, a shed, and
a barn.

The house is a frame, two story, gable-roofed building on a
coursed stone foundation. Its basic configuration is an ell plan
that was constructed in two parts. The 3 bay 1 bay main block
with full length facade porch is the original structure; the
rear wing, which has a two story bay window on its southwest side,
is a later addition. A rear porch, now partially enclosed, extends
across the southeast side of the main block and continues along the
northeast side of the rear wing. A bathroom in the form of a one
room shed-roofed wing was later added to the northeast side of the
rear wing at the second floor level. The facade has a symmetrical
three bay, center door arrangement with a transom-topped door.

Two over two sash windows with plain board surrounds and simple
drip moldings light both wings. The bay window, however, has
paired one over one sash on its main face and single one over

one sash on its side faces. A circular window pierces the gable

of the bay window, while small rectangular ones are placed in the
gables of the main and rear wings. German siding with cornerboards
covers the exterior walls of the house. A layer of "random ashlar"
asphalt siding covers the southwest and southeast elevations of

the rear wing. The roof is clad with corrugated metal and has
exposed rafter ends. An interior concrete block chimney is

located on the ridgeline of the rear wing.

The interior is arranged in a center hall plan. The stairway
is an oak, 15 tread, straight run with turned balusters spaced 2
per tread. The newel post is square with bullseye blocks near the
top. The interior aoors are raised four-panel doors with a grained
finish. Door and window surrounds are flat board with a bead on the
inner edges. The bathroom is equipped with a wooden bathtub that
has a metal lining and folds down from the wall.

A frame shed on a stone foundation sits just north of the house.
To the south is a frame bank barn with several shed additions.
The present occupants of this site reported that an ice house and
a wood shed were torn down.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This frame, three bay by one bay, gable-roofed structure is a
house type common to western Maryland from the late nineteenth
through the early twentieth centuries.

The main block of this house was already on the property when
Joe King moved here in 1896. It was he who had the rear wing
addedl, The house, barn, and the wood shed and ice house that were
torn down, comprise a small working farm that is typical of the
Gorman area,
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G-V-B-009
Joe King House

Garrett County, MD
Valerie Césna 5/13/81
Facade: NW & NE elevs.






G-Y¥-B-009

Joe King House
Garrett Co., MD
Valerie Cesna 5/13/81
Rear: SE gable end






G-V-B-009

Joe King House
Garrett Co., MD
Valerie Cesna 5/13/81
SW elevation



